

Contact

5/9 Chateau In Town Condominium
Phahol 14-2, Phaholyothin Road,
Samsennai, Phayathai, Bangkok
10400
0922465025 (Mobile)
chairutsirirut@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/chairatsirirat
(LinkedIn)
www.instagram.com/mobbbrr/
(Other)

Top Skills

Analytical Skills
Communication
Project Management

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Thai (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Derivative License
Single License

Honors-Awards

Graduated with The Second Class
Honours
The Hitachi Trophy 2014
(Consolation Prize)

Chairat Sirirat

Marketing and Products Outsourcing Manager at Siam Forestry Co.,
Ltd., in SCGP
Bangkok, Bangkok City, Thailand

Summary

Ambitious, outgoing, adaptable person specializing in Mathematics, and have ability to work with Microsoft Power Platform (PowerApps, Power Automation, Power Bi), as well as the MS office necessary skills. Working at SCGP in the position of Analyst. 9 Years experience with 5 project coordinator and 3 project leader, I have to empathize end users to get inside pain points which are the project requirements.

Current job focuses on :

- Project leader
- Business process improvement
- Data visualization and data analysis
- Marketing strategy planner
- Trading products import and sourcing

Experience

The Siam Forestry Company Limited
Marketing Promotion and Products Outsourcing Manager
October 2023 - Present (2 months)
Kanchanaburi, Thailand

Siam Forestry Co., Ltd., in SCG Packaging
10 years 2 months

Analyst
September 2016 - October 2023 (7 years 2 months)
Thailand

Statistics and Information System
September 2013 - September 2016 (3 years 1 month)

Freelance
Mathematics Personal Tutor

May 2011 - December 2014 (3 years 8 months)
Bangkok

Education

Chulalongkorn University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Mathematics and Computer Science · (May
2010 - March 2014)